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KENHAM

BUILDING LTD

To Whom It May Concern:

Ref : Tree root survey at St Pauls Mews

Date of survey : 3" July 2015

Further to details and drawing TPP01_SPM provided by ACS Consulting (London), Tree Management Consultants.

We excavated a meter depth trial investigation trench in the location they requested.

Included below are details of our findings.
(please review in conjunction with the pictures provided)

Survey of trench 1

Photo location B, C, D, E, F, G, H, | and J — As per the attached pictures there was no evidence of tree roots within
the one meter deep trenches.

Survey of trench 2

Photo location B1, B2, B3, B4, B5, B6, B7, B8, B9 & B10 — As per the attached pictures there was no evidence of
tree roots within the one meter deep trenches.

If you have any further queries, don’t hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

Michael Robinson
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